From: Y. G. Gwon

Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2003 8:59 PM

To: Mike Kuo

Subject: RE: Korea First Telecom Co., Ltd., FC ID:Q2TKFT-2289, AN03T2773

Hi Mike,
How are you doing?

Thanks for your comment regarding above project.
Enclosed please find a revised our test report in this email.

Also, please inform me the current status for the project, Assessment No:
ANO3T2765.

Best Regards,

Y. G. Gwon
ONETECH Corp.

————— Original Message-----

From: Mike Kuo [mailto:MKUORCCSEMC.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2003 4:58 AM

To: Y. K. Kwon (E-mail)

Subject: FW: Korea First Telecom Co., Ltd., FC ID:Q2TKFT-2289, AN03T2773

From: CERTADM

Sent: Wednesday, April 09, 2003 12:57 PM

To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com'

Subject: Korea First Telecom Co., Ltd., FC ID:Q2TKFT-2289, AN03T2773

Notice content

Question #1: Per section 15.239(b) of FCC rules, section 15.35 peak limits
are also applied. Only average readings are provided. Please provide
measurement data with peak detector.

Best Regards

Mike Kuo

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.

Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.



